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* Student Success: Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow!
MEMORANDUM
TO: School Board Members

Whom It May Concern
FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent
DATE: December 10, 2019

PLACE: REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

AGENDA
DECEMBER 17, 2019
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

I. Approval of Agenda *
I. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: 11/19/2019 *
Building Committee Meeting: 12/5/19 *
I. Presentations & Recognitions
A. Project Updates and 2020 Forecast - Volkert
B. Building Committee Update
IV. Other School Board Business
A. Approval of 2020-21 School Calendar *
B Approval to name WF Middle School Library for LIoyd L. Lindsey
C. Approval to name WF High School Auditorium for Wendell H. Hall
D. Approval of Superintendent’s Contract — Executive Session *
V. Superintendent’s Report *
V1. Adjourn Meeting

Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent
West Feliciana Parish School Board
4727 Fidelity Street

St. Francisville, LA 70775
225-635-3891
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Attachments *

Cc: Principals/Supervisors
19-203

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact June Ford
at (225) 635-3891, ext. 2117, describing the assistance that is necessary.
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